

From: Jeff Rummel

To: Web Filer

Date: January 11, 2021

Subject: 0282-EX-CM-2020 pre-coordination data request

Message:

Due to the grant of this application by the Commission, BAE Systems assumes that the request for AFTRCC coordination for this application is now moot.

Please contact undersigned directly if this understanding is incorrect.

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-5344
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com